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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
FOR

IN HOME SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER TREATMENT SERVICES
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) NO. DCRL-2014-R-0076

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Question:

Response:

Where should items such as transportation estimates, deliverable reports and team
meetings be listed in the price schedule?

CFSA The estimated cost should be separate for youth and adults and listed under
“0001C Cost Reimbursement”. This would include any transportation to and from
meetings for in-home treatment and transportation for clients to meetings.

Team meetings and reports for the deliverables can be spread out and included in
the in-home treatment service cost in the youth and adult schedule.

If Medicaid does not cover specific services who would pay the cost?
CIFSA will cover the cost that Medicaid will not cover. An example would be the

provider going to the home and not being able to meet with the client. CFSA
would cover transportation and for the attempt of the visit.

Some providers do not bill Medicaid for services, what would happen in this
case?

The provider should be specific in pricing and CFSA will work to cover the cost.

How many youth are located outside of Washington, D.C.? Are the youth still
eligible for D.C. benefits and services if they live in Maryland?

About 50% of the youth are placed in Maryland. These youth include ages 0-21
years of age and not all youth are identified to need substance use services.

Youth living in Maryland are still Wards of D.C. and are eligible for services and
benefits through D.C. '

Will the provider know the substance that a client may be using?

The Substance Abuse Coordinator will provide the contractor with as much
information as possible. This would include any drug screenings, GAIN-SS
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6. Question:

Response:

7. Question:

Response:

screenings, or information from the Social Worker. In many cases we do not
know the drug of choice until the client enters treatment and begins to drug test.

APRA currently uses the DATA system for assessments and treatment, would it
be possible for the contractor to use this system for information and to write notes
on a client?

CFSA currently has access to the DATA system, the vendor will not have access
however, the vendor should have an individual system to track progress.

Is the GAIN-SS tool being used consistently in CFSA for all clients?

All Social Workers are trained to administer the GAIN-SS. We ask that Social
Workers submit a referral packet to the Substance Abuse Coordinator for all
clients that are in need of substance use services. The packet includes the GAIN-
SS. In addition all youth that are placed or re-placed into foster care arc offered
the screening through our Healthy Horizon Assessment Center, administered by
nursing staff.
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